

General information

Name	Snježana Mališa
Assistant position	Postdoctoral fellow
Academic discipline	Social sciences
Scientific field	Pedagogy
Branch of science	School Pedagogy
Area(s) of research and interest	Processes of learning and teaching, self-regulated learning, teaching methods, motivation, evaluation, lifelong learning
Researcher ID number	
Date and place of birth	November 11, 1973, Varaždin
Telephone	+385 1 370 66 14
E-mail	snjezana.malisa@unicath.hr

Research and teaching activities

Teaching activities

Catholic University of Croatia	2013/2014	Didactics
---------------------------------------	-----------	------------------

Research activities

Participation in scientific projects	<p>2014 - present: Coordinator for Croatia on the international research project: Religion and Human Rights in Europe</p> <p>Authored book(s): <i>Insegnare in un ambiente complesso. Principi e orientamenti per l'insegnamento in classe</i>. Roma, 2014. (excerpt from PhD thesis) (Teaching in a complex environment. Principles and guidelines for teaching in a classroom. Rome, 2014)</p> <p>Edited book(s): MALIŠA Snježana (Ed.), <i>Poziv. Božji poziv u svakodnevnici</i>, Varaždin, Letis, 2006. (<i>Calling. God's calling in everyday life</i>, Varaždin, Letis, 2006)</p> <p>Scientific paper(s) in journals:</p> <p>Book chapter(s):</p> <p>Professional paper(s): <i>Misijsko djelovanje u svakodnevnom životu</i>, u: „Radni listovi za Svjetski dan misija 2014“. Liturgija, Papinska misijska djela, Zagreb, 2014., str. 8-15. (<i>Missionary activity in everyday life</i>, IN: “Work sheets for World Mission Sunday 2014“. Liturgija, Papinska misijska djela, Zagreb, 2014, pg. 8-15.)</p> <p><i>Pedagogija srca – privilegirani put vjere</i>, u: Ž. MAJIĆ – B. GOLUŽA (prir.), <i>Mnogolikost vjere. Različiti pristupi istoj stvarnosti</i>, Zbornik radova hrvatskih rimskih studenata, Rim, 2012., str. 135-152. (<i>Pedagogy of the heart – the privileged path of faith</i>, IN: Ž. MAJIĆ – B. GOLUŽA [Ed.] <i>Multiformity of faith. Different approaches to the same reality</i>, Zbornik radova hrvatskih rimskih studenata, Rome, 2012, pg. 135-152.)</p> <p><i>Putovi odgoja za misijsko djelovanje</i>, u: „Radni listovi za Svjetski dan misija 2011“. Papinska misijska djela, Zagreb, 2011., str. 8-11. (<i>Educational paths for missionary</i></p>
Bibliography	



CURRICULUM VITAE

activity, IN "Worksheets for World Mission Sunday 2011". Papinska misijska djela, Zagreb, 2011, pg. 8-11.)

Isusova pedagogija u službi zajedništva, u: Ž. MAJIĆ – B. GOLUŽA (prir.), *Na tragu zajedništva*, Zbornik radova hrvatskih rimskih studenata, Rim, 2011., str. 155-175. (Jesus' pedagogy in service of community IN: Ž. MAJIĆ – B. GOLUŽA [Ed.] *On the path of community*, Zbornik radova hrvatskih rimskih studenata, Rome, 2011, pg. 155-175.

Detailed bibliography

Participation in scientific and professional conference(s)

National conference(s):
International conference(s):

Scientific and professional specialization/training

Scientific awards 2014 Rector's award – Pontifical Salesian University in Rome

Membership in scientific associations

Education and work experience

Education

Academic degree

PhD

Year

2014

Paper title

Insegnare in un ambiente complesso. Principi e orientamenti per l'insegnamento in classe. (Teaching in a complex environment. Principles and guidelines for teaching in a classroom.)

Institution

Pontificia Università Salesiana (Pontifical Salesian University)

Academic degree

Masters

Year

2003

Paper title

Il ruolo dell'affettività nell'educazione alla fede degli adolescenti nei manuali di catechetica. (Function of affectivity in the faith education of teenagers in catechetical manuals.)

Institution

Pontificia Università Salesiana (Pontifical Salesian University)

Academic degree

Bachelor

Year

2003

Paper title

Il ruolo dell'affettività nell'educazione della fede. (Function of affectivity in faith education.)

Institution

Pontificia Università Salesiana (Pontifical Salesian University)

Academic degree

Bachelor

Year

2000

Paper title

Katolički bogoslovni fakultet Sveučilišta u Zagrebu (Catholic Faculty of Theology at the University of Zagreb)



CURRICULUM VITAE

Institution

Work experience

Period (from-to)	2007-2014
Employer	Diocese of Varaždin
Position	
Field of work	
Period (from-to)	2003-2007
Employer	First Gymnasium in Varaždin, Gymnasium in Čakovec and Diocese of Varaždin
Position	Catechist and coworker in Office for pastoral of youth and Office for pastoral of vocations of the Diocese of Varaždin.
Field of work	Teaching and development of didactic materials for youth
Period (from-to)	1999-2000
Employer	6 th Primary School
Position	Catechist
Field of work	Teaching and development of didactic materials for children with special needs
Period (from-to)	1998-1999
Employer	Center for education and teaching "Tomislav Špoljar"
Position	Catechist
Field of work	Teaching and parish catechesis
Period (from-to)	1997-1998
Employer	2 nd Primary School
Position	Catechist
Field of work	Teaching and parish catechesis

Professional activities